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National Indian asming Commission 

 DUCTI ION 

This Sttt l~acnt Agtcemem ("Agreemat") ie cacrcd into by and beween Jcny 

Mdubk, C" of the ChdWeratod Tribes Imd Bands of tbs Yakama Nadm a 

Merally-rocoguhad Indian *'be ("Pni") and Philip N, Hogca, thc Chairman of the 

National Indian Gaming C o d s s i o n  ("Chahwn") relating to the matwe ~09- jI1 

N o h  of Violation No. NOV-05-01. 

RECITALS 

~ t h e ~ n b o h u c ~ l ~ d ~ ~ r m ~ ~ . l d s ~ a ~ ~ ~ ~ m ~  

YolcaaM L c 8 d  C M h  in Toppeaieh, Wdkgmn qpmximainly !&y, 1998; 

the Chairman and the Tnbe ddre to resolve irouec r&W ta Narice of 

Violation No. NOV-05-01- 

T ) r a m f i o r c , t h a C h s i ~ a n d t b t T r i b c b a v e a ~ d t a a ~ c ~ W ~ ~ ~  

pmfiwrm in ~c0rdMce with the following c o v ~ t s  and c0zuiiti.m~: 

TERMS OF SETIZEAaENT 

1. I3.b is enm'8d into punruant to 25 C.F.R. 6 575.6 (b) and shall be 

effective upon the sipanam of all phrdtj- 
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2. The Tribe agrees rhat it was required to Submit a timely quarterljj statamnt and 

fcc payment for rht Yahnn Lcgcnds Casino fbr the qwner ending Decemba 31, 

2004. 

3. The 'kib agrees that it mzbdtted !be quaatar1y -1 end fot payment f ir  

Y-LemM*thrqnartrrmrliapD&=31,2004,to theNIGC 

in an &cly ~W~OIL, 

4. Th4 =be ~ l c d g e s  that the =uT~: to submig a w W y  imuernents and fbc 

payme& ia a timoly &&ion is a dalatioa of NTGC rcplarhw. 

5. m m c ~ t o p a y c r ~ i S L ~ a ~ o ~ o f l O n Q ~ ( s 1 , 0 0 0 ) o n  

or bcfim Aagu~t 30.2005. 

6- Ihc Chaimrcla qpta upmi examion of this &meanent bo waive the right ta 

impow any MCT dvil h s  fix Naticc of Violarim No. NOV-OS-01 m t  the 

njbc, lmlwP the Tziirbe faib to m p l y  with thjs Agrtwnad. If'ths Tribe faits 00 

cwxnply wirh rhis Agrcanerrt, the Cha'uman rsrenvse the right to initiate an 

mfu- action &pfnst PleYdlrama Lggmdg CSGZIO ns o a t k d  Imdw 25 

C I A .  # 573.6. 

7- The Tribe agrees upan acecutinm of this Aptmcnt to waive its ria& if any, to 

htkt rsriew of Notice of Violation No. NOV-05-01, inchding atl rights to 

meal UI me fbU Comddan as sutlincd in 25 C.F.R. 4 577 et re+ a d  j u W  

&CW 10 25 U. S .C- Q 27 14. 

8. Subequmt the pa9i-' auupmwa of dris &geeznar, the dvil &Ic assursrnent 

sa Finth hnrcin will become a Finnl h e n t  Order of the Conamam . . ou. 
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ADDITTONAL COVENANTS 

1. Thja Agnxment consti- the artire apemmf batwaen th (=hairman and the 

rtibe anb supasedes dl prior vulml or writran agreements and u n d m W g s  

p d o s  =laud ro rhe subject maaa hemof No w a m u h ,  

Ecpresentstions, covenants or agmments dud1 be b h d h  up- -y p w  ax- 

as 6 a  - hcrsijrr. h y  Ulo&fic&= U I  h y c l p  of ~ n y  bRl3 ofthis Apse, 

~ g ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ w o i v a d ~ m ~ b e i n W r i ~ d a i g n a d b y  

born p a - .  

2. Th6 Tribe stipulates that the Notice of Violation shall bo decmed a final orda of 

d3t ChmmiBBien and a egmoy action punruaat to 25 C.F.R 4 577.9(d). 

3. The Chaknan a d  the hibc m y  agree d dmnwledgc that time io of the 

eegan~shthfsAgmmmt- ThamcitalshednanBabwesetshzUbeb~ 

upon rho paRiee, &dr agents. heirs. penmil mresatativtle, successors and 

assigrra. 

A. A aigroature p z d d  by &while ahall be deemed to be an origkrPl &nature end 
n 

w be e v e  b i i  * pqm~e oiw'&amm;/ 

\ - t b d c d ~  
Date 
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